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ACLU-RDI 3161 p.1

Lo
b6 -2
( p7c -2 From: L IH)
—/ Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2003 10:47 PM
To: _ Bl (H)
b6 -1 Subject: RE. the letter
b7C -1 .
, j-
bl
b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
b7D -1
b7F -1
i'll be in .at 10:30 friday morning. i'll check around to see if you're still here at that time
S
b6 -1 g
e e,
Sent: June 05, 2003 7:37 AM
b6 -2 To: — (H)
b7C -2 Subject:  RE:
Your the best! Thank you!
b6 -2 Original
L b7C -2 From: H)
. Sent: une 04, 2003 8:26 PM
b6 -1. To: I (H)
bIC -1 Subject: the letter
Classification: S EPé T
Caveats: NONE
j-
bl )
b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
b7D -1
bTF -1
_______ 7C -2
=2 Classification: S E ET
) E ( ) DETAINEES-3204



N

ACLU-RDI 3161 p.2

Caveats: NONE

DETAINEES-3205

DOJFBI-002457



- ——
7
) | From: L KH)
‘6.1,  Sent "Wednesday, June 04, 2003 4:21 PM
. To: BI (H)

b7C -1,2 Co: i

Sui:)ect: RE: hello, fbi-guy FELBY JAC 04-C-d15T

| Classification: SExS-ReEI g5

Caveats: NONE

i
b1, |
b2 -3 '
b5 -1 :
b6 -3,4 ;
bp7C -3,4 ;
b7D -1 _
b7E -1 i
b7F -1 i

|
okay- time torun ...
DETAINEES-3206
/—’//’\

DOJFBI-002458

ACLU-RDI 3161 p.3



i - bé -1
\) b7C -1

—~——Qriginal
S —

From:

Sent: June 03, 2003 12:43 PM
To: H)
Subject:  RE: hello, fti-guy

b6 -2
b7C -2

bl

b5 -1 |3 i E; )
b6 -2,3,4
b7C -2,3,4

b7D -1
b7F -1

Later!
b6 -2

—Ordina) e

h7C -2 From: H)
Sent: 2, 2003 4:12 PM

b6 -1 To: . H)

p7c -1  Subject RE: helio, foi-guy

j-

bl |
b5 -1 1
b6 -3,4 - i E; )
b7C -3,4
b7D -1
" ) BTF -1 ,
) s:) :
dgs2 -
bic 2 [ |
. b6 -2 g
mg‘w eIy P7C -2 :
Sent: A 02, 2003 3:04 PM
0 E—— ) b6 -1
' Subject RE: hello, fbi-guy N
b7C -2
b1 ;
b2 -3
b5 -1
b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
b7D -1
b7E -1
b7F -1
)

DETAINEES-3207

DOJFBI-002459

ACLU-RDI 3161 p.4



Val
-/

bl

b2 -3
b5 -1
b6 -3

bl
b2
b5
b6

4
b7C -3,4
b7D -1
b7E -1
b7F -1

bé -1
b7C -1

b6 -1,2
b7C -1,2

bg -1
b7C -1

-3
-1
-3,4

b7C -3,4
b7D -1
b7E -1
b7F -1

ACLU-RDI 3161 p.5

18]

Thanks,

— 1

To:
Cc
Subject: RE: hello, fbi-guy

Classification: S EXSR-EX"

Caveats: NONE

1

From: — )
Sent: 1, 2003 12:04 PM

[15]

DETAINEES-3208
N
~. DOJFBI-002460



5(5?

bl

b2 -3
b5 -1
b6 -3,4
b7Cc -3,4
b7D -1
b7E -1
b7F -1

13

bl b
b2 -3 '

b5 -1

b6 -1,3,4
b7C -1,3,4
b7D -1
b7E -1
b7F -1

’ ;iSI'

b2 -3
bs -1
b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
b7D -1
b7E -1

) b7F -1

SECRET
DETAINEES-3209
i . . L. . . . /~—‘__—‘_—‘h——__“_-”“‘~\
ACLU-RDI 3161 p.6 DOJFBI-002461




P
-/

bl

b2 -3
b5 -1
b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
b7D -1
b7E -1
b7F -1

have a good day!

b6 -2 [:::::::]

’) b7c -2 dfb

b6 -2 Hey[:

b7Cc -2

31, 2003 10:44 AM

bé -1 ~—Qriginal M
b7c -1 From: (H)
Sent:
bé -2 To:
b7C -2 Subject: RE: hello, fbi

181

b1

b2 -3
b5 -1
b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
b7D -1
L7E -1
bTF -1

b5 -1

.

ACLU-RDI 3161 p.7

DETAINEES-3210

lis)

(8

DOJFBI-002462



bl
b6 -3,4

) b7C -3,4 .
\ b7D -1

bTF -1 | —O:riginaIM |: S :l

b6 -1,2 From (H)

. Sent Saturday, May 31, 2003 9:03 AM
b7c -1,2 To:  — -0

l Subject: hello, foi-guy

Classification: ?ﬁ
Caveats: NON
b6 -1
bl
b6 -3,4
pIC -3,4

b7D -1 i S :|

b7F -1
Classiﬁwﬁon:w T

Caveats: NONE
RN Classification:
J Caveats: NONE

Classification: S
Caveats: NONE

DETAINEES-3211

—

ACLU-RDI 3161 p.8 | o -+ - -~ DOJFBI-002463
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. Y T

b7D -1
b7E -1
b7F -1

I
!
!
"p1
b2 -3
b6 -3,4
bIC -3,4
bID -1
b7E -1
b7F -1
£
=
R

DETAINEES-3212

ACLU-RDI3161p.9 T ~— DOJFBI-002464 —
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DETAINEES-3213
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